Natalie Hill

SE e s S S o F R R S SR o s e s
From: Scott Fraser
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 10:20 AM
To: Natalie Hill
Subject: RE: March 2018 DRC Agenda

Floodplain Comments
e #3 Easement - 618 Catholic Lane
o Not within the regulated floodplain
e #4 Conditional Use - 1103-1105-1107 Simonton Street
o Not within the regulated floodplain
e #5Easement - 1022 Roberts Lane

o Not within the regulated floodplain

Seotr
Scott Fraser, CFM - Floodplain Administrator
T: 305-809-3810 | sfraser@cityofkeywest-fl.gov| www.CityofKeyWest-FL.qov/Flood

From: Natalie Hill

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 3:33 PM

To: Alfonso Matthew <Alfonso.Matthew@KeysEnergy.com>; Alison Higgins <ahiggins@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Cassandra
Jackson <cjackson@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Dee Dee Green <dgreen@Ccityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Elizabeth Ignoffo
<eignoffo@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Enid Torregrosa <etorregrosa@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; John Wilkins
<jwilkins@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Karen DeMaria <kdemaria@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Kelly Perkins
<kperkins@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Kenneth Wardlow <kwardlow@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; director@keysarts.com; Maria
Abreu <Maria.Abreu@keysenergy.com>; Melissa Paul-Leto <mleto@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Patrick Wright
<pwright@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Peg Corbett <pcorbett@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Rod Delostrinos
<rdelostrinos@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Rogelio Hernandez <rhernandez@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Ron Wampler
<rwampler@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Scott Fraser <sfraser@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Steven P. McAlearney
<smcalearney@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Steve Torrence <storrence @cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Thaddeus Calvert
<tcalvert@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Todd C. Stoughton <tstoughton@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Wesley Jones
<wjones@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Vanessa T. Sellers <vsellers@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Virginia Haller
<vhaller@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>

Subject: March 2018 DRC Agenda

Good Afternoon DRC Members,

This month’s Agenda is currently available on the City’s website under Agenda’s & Minutes. | have also attached the
Agenda as well.

http://keywest.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx

*Item 2 is to be postponed, however, as of today | have not received the written/emailed request*

Respectfully,



